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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  673 
Description: Install Data Cabling and Wiring  
Project: DASNY 
Bid Opening Date: May 27, 2020 

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Provide answers to questions asked during the RFI period  
 
QUESTION: Are the Walls Sheet Rock?   
RESPONSE: Yes, sheet rock. 
 
QUESTIONS: Are the Ceilings 1x1 Lock Tile or Drop Ceiling?  
RESPONSE: The ceilings are ACT (Acoustic ceiling tile in a grid).  There are Sheet Rock soffits in part of the 

ceiling in the Board room and Reception. 
 

QUESTION: Will we be providing the Data Racks for the Data Center and Wiring Closet?   
RESPONSE: No. 

 
QUESTION: If so, will it be a 2 post or 4 post rack?    
RESPONSE: RACKS ARE 4 POST Vertiv DCE racks provided by DASNY. 

 
QUESTION: If a 2 post, will we need to provide Vertical Wire Managers?  
RESPONSE: NA 

 
QUESTION: What Color (s) does the Cat 6A Cable have to be?   
RESPONSE: No preference to color from the patch panel to the floor termination points. 

 
QUESTION: What Color will the Face Plates have to be?   
RESPONSE: White 

 
QUESTION: Will we be providing Patch Cords from the Patch Panels to the Servers in the Data Center and 

Wiring Closet?  
RESPONSE: No. 

 
QUESTION: Will we be providing the Patch Cords for the User’s PC and VOIP Phone?   
RESPONSE: No. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain 
the same.  This notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of 
your bid. 
 


